

# Jonas M. Bøgh Andersson Lawyer, Senior Associate



Location Copenhagen

Phone +45 33 34 02 20

Mobile +45 42 63 22 01

Language English

Email jonas.boegh@dk.dlapiper.com

Jonas M. Bøgh Andersson specialises in real estate transactions and real estate M&A.

Jonas provides assistance throughout all phases of a transaction, including structuring, contract negotiations, project management, due diligence, financing as well as closing, and Jonas has extensive experience with cross-border matters and portfolio sales.

In addition, Jonas has experience with transactions involving special asset classes such as hotel & leisure and senior living/care home segments, as well as land purchase for the development of data centres, solar farms, and Power-to-X (PtX) facilities.

## Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2020
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	
		2017
	Erasmus Programme - Law, KU Leuven, Belgium	
		2015

## Experience

#### Recent highlights

- Jonas acted for Heimstaden AB on the coordination and completion of a vendor due diligence of the company's property portfolio comprising over 1,200 property companies and 160,000 rental units situated in Denmark, Sweden, Norway, Finland, the Netherlands, Germany, Poland, the Czech Republic and the UK.
- Jonas acted for KONstruct ApS on the sale of a turnkey housing project comprising 250 residential units under a forward purchase contract.
- Jonas acted for an international, listed developer of turnkey hydrogen fuel cell systems on the acquisition of 45 hectares of land for the purpose of developing and constructing hydrogen production facilities at a project value of approx. DKK 2bn.

#### Career highlights

Senior Associate, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024

Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2021-2023

Attorney, Lundgrens, 2021

Attorney, Winsløw, 2020-2021

Assistant Attorney, Winsløw, 2017-2020

### Other positions

Part-time lecturer in Property and Creditor Law, the University of Copenhagen, 2019-2020

## Services



Private equity



Real Estate



Trans actions **...** 



Real Estate

## Sectors



Real Estate



Real Estate